-000-REGULAR SESSION November 25, 1985

The Hunt Co. Commissioners Court met this day at 10:00 am in the Commissioners Courtroom with all members present & Judge Green presiding. Opening prayer was given by John Mizell. The minutes of the previous meeting were approved as read.

OLD BUSINESS:

- 277 On the motion by Johnnie Lyon, second by Henry Grimes, the Court authorized a change in the specs for bids to read for a new or used steel wheel roller, Pct. 1.
- 2772 On the motion by Mike Crowell, second by Grimes, the Court tabled the item regarding standards on requaring a medical exam prior to employment with Hunt County.
- 2773 On the motion by Grimes, second by Mizell, the Court approved amending the Budget to increase the travel expense of Judge Willeford from \$2400 per yr. to \$2700 per yr.
- 2714 On the motion by Grimes, second by Mizell, the Court agreed to take under consideration for study possible changes in the cost of rocking County roads.
- 2775 On the motion by Lyon, second by Mizell, the Court unanimously approved the request for final plat approval on Wolfe Run Estates, Pct. 1-Alan Wolfe.

NEW BUSINESS:

- The following action took place on the opening of bids:

 2776 On the motion by Crowell, second by Grimes, the Court unanimously approved the bid of Business Records for re-creation of 30 Deed record books in the Co. Clerks Office at a cost of \$8790.00
- 2777 On the motion by Mizell, second by Lyon, the Court agreed to take under consideration until the next meeting the bid of Cherokee Products Inc. for a belly dump trailer in Pct. 2 at a cost of \$19,850. This was the only bid received.
- 2778 On the motion by Mizell, second by Grimes, the Court accepted the same bid of Cherokee Products for a belly dump trailer in Pct. 3.
- 2779 On the motion by Lyon, second by Grimes, the Court accepted the lone bid for a 1/2 ton pickup truck in Pct. 1. Bid from Grady Chev. at a price of \$9763.00
- 2780 There were no bids for a 2-ton dump: truck in Pct. 1. On the motion by Lyon, second by Grimes, the Court authorized the Auditor to re-advertise for bids.
- Terry Bryan, Chief Tax Appraiser was unable to attend and to be under OLD BUSINESS at the next meeting.
- 278) On the motion by Mike Crowell, second by Johnnie Lyon, the Court voted 3 to 1 to amend the Budget regarding the salary of Richard Briley in the Health Dept. Briley is to be paid \$1515 per month (\$18,180 per yr). For: Lyon, Crowell, Mizell. Against: Grimes
- Approval of the final plat on Wagner Subdivision-Glendon Womble:OLD BUSINESS next meeting - The Court heard from Britt McManus regarding a proposed County-wide fire dept.
- communication system. No action taken today.
- 2782 On the motion by Grimes, second by Lyon, the Court authorized the Auditor to advertise for bids for a motor grader with trade-in in Pct. 2.
- 2783 Regarding the report of final road inspection in Shady Grove South, Pct. 3: On the motion by Mizell, second by Crowell, the Court accepted that portion of the road in Shady Grove South that was inspected.
- 2784 On the motion by Lyon, second by Mizell, the Court agreed to draw up a resolution to include elected officials under the workers compensation program.

Judge Green read a letter from the Co. Clerk which stated the winners in the selection of the Directors to the Hunt Co. Tax Appraisal Board. No action required.

2785 On the motion by Lyon, second by Grimes, the accounts payable were approved. PERSONNEL & PAYROLL:

354th Dist. Ct.--Remove Sharon Pearson, Ct. Reporter, effective 11-30-85. Add Cynthia Tomlinson, 12-1-85, R-16.

Sheriff Dept.--Remove David Alexander, Chief Deputy, 12-15-85. Move David Ewalt to Chief Deputy, R-12, effective 12-16-85. Move Richard Hill to Captain, R-11, 12-16-85. JP Pct. 4--Add Rita Overby, part-time, \$4 per hr., 11-15-85.

Building Dept.--Add Roy Mauldin, temp. Bldg. Superintendent, R-8, 11-25-85.

2786 Approved on the motion by Lyon, second by Grimes. Unanimous Vote.

On the motion by Grimes, second by Mizell, the Court approved the resolution on the issuance of Bonds and approved a resolution of the Hunt County Industrial Development Corp. providing for the issuance of Bonds. Unanimous Vote.

2788 On the motion by Lyon, second by Grimes, the final plat on High Acres Subdivision, Pct. 1-W.N. Fangio was approved.

2789 On the motion by Mizell, second by Crowell, the Court gave final plat approval on Eldorado Estates-Wayland Walker.

2790 Regarding an easement granted Hopewell Water System (covering dirt road intersecting FM 2194-Ward Thomas Jr.--On the motion by Mizell, second by Grimes, the Court agreed that the issue be referred to the County Attorney and placed under OLD BUSINESS at the next meeting.

Meeting Adjourned.

Minutes approved this 4th day of December, 1985.

1 01

Hunt County Clerk

-000-